Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Saroj Sharma Date of Birth: 15th Jan 1983 E-mail id: nuajee@gmail.com Phone No.: 9410907642; 9411790331 Permanent Address: House No.- 100, Vill- Naya Gaon Katan, Post – Chorgalia, Tehsil – Haldwani, Distt Nainital, UA- 263139



Educational Qualifications:

Sr.	Exam Passed	Board /University	Passing	Percentage/ Result	
No.			Year		
1.	M.A (Sociology)	Agra University	2023	65 %	
2.	Ph.D. (Education)	Dayalbagh Educational Institute	2021	Degree awarded	
3.	M. Ed.	Agra University	2013	61.16%	
4.	MA (Education)	Kumaon University	2010	60.60 %	
5.	B. Ed.	Agra University	2006	66.5%(TH), 89.5%(PR)	
6.	B. Sc (ZBF)	Kumaon University	2003	58.74	
7.	Intermediate	U P Board	2000	56.2%	
8.	High School	U P Board	1998	49.5%	

Qualified NTA UGC-NET (National Eligibility Test for Assistant Professor), July 2019.

Work Experience

Name of School / Institute / University	Designation	Period of Service	No of Year
Kumaoun University, Nainital Integrated Teachers Education Programme	Assistant Professor	From Oct 2023	Continuing
Agra Public Teachers Training Institute, Artoni, Agra	Assistant Professor	From 02 Feb 2021 to 3 January 2023	2 yr.10 months
Agra Public Teachers Training Institute, Artoni, Agra	Lecturer	03 Oct 2017 to July 19	10 months
A C E Education Institute, Etmadpur, Agra	Lecturer	02 Dec 2012 to 12 Mar 2015	1 yr. 03 months
GDJM Public School, Chorgaliya, Nainital	TGT	01 Apr 2006 to 31 Mar 2010	3 yr. 11 months
Naini Vidhya Peeth, Haldwani, Nainital	PRT	01 Apr 2004 to 30 Jun 2005	01 yr. 03 months

Awards, Honors

Child Scientist Award: In "National Level Project" Named "Herbal Medicine" in NCSC,2000.

Science Student Award: Best Cadet and Best Science Student Award during NSS Camp in 2003

Paper Presentations and Participation in conferences/Workshops/Seminars

(i) **Paper Presentations**

- Presented a paper on the Impact of Covid -19 on Education at a National seminar organized by Agra Public Teachers Training College, Artoni, Agra on 26-27 September 2021.
- Saroj Sharma; Dayalbagh Education Institute, Agra; "Effective Pedagogy in Raising the Students Consciousness; 2 days Multi-Disciplinary National Conference, DEI, Agra; 12, 13 Feb 2017.
- Saroj Sharma; "Modern Approaches of Active Learning", 7th Doctoral Conference "Current Trends in Management and Information Technology 2016; Hindustan Institute of Management and Computer Studies, Farah, Mathura.

(ii) Participation/Attended

- Attended two days' workshop on "Cultural Value Education through Performing Art" organized by Agra Public Teachers Training College Agra on 5&6 April 2021.
- Participated in National webinar on "The Effect of COVID 19 on Teacher Education: "in association with Council for teacher education foundation on dated 23 July 2020, organized by Anand College of Education, Agra
- Participated in the international webinar on "The Global Impact of COVID 19 on Teacher Education: Transforming Challenges into Opportunities" dated 28-29 June 2020, organized by Faculty of Education, RBS College, Agra
- Participated in three days regional workshop on "Research-based pedagogical tools" Organized by IISER Pune, supported by MHRD from 31 Jul 2018 to 02 August 2018 at Kumaon University, Nainital.
- Attended "QUANSAS" "Quantum and Nano Computing Systems and Application", 5 days International Conference at Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra; 2016.
- Attended "E-Learning and Teaching: Designing Transacting, Assessing and Delivering MOOCs with Moodle" Special Lecture Cum Demonstration in 2016, Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra.
- Attended "Value Education" "VALEDU-2015" in 2015, Conference, Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra.
- Attended The "Faculty Development Program on Effective Teaching Techniques" in 2015; ACE College, Agra.

(iii) Professional Development

- Faculty Development Programme on Technology-Enabled Learning in Higher Education: Organized by Mahatma Gandhi Antarrashtriya Hindi Vishwavidyalaya, Wardha, Maharashtra from 23-28 August 2021.
- Foundation Program in ICT for Education: organized by IIT, Bombay FDP 101X course from 03 August 07 September 2017.
- Pedagogy for Online and Blended Teaching-Learning Process (FDP201x): organized by IIT, Bombay FDP 101X course from 14 September- 12 October 2017.

(iv) **Publications** (Research paper)

- The Research paper published in UGC CARE listed Journal "Dristikon". The Title of the paper is "माध्यमिक विद्यालयों के शिक्षकों के सफल शैक्षणिक अभ्यास: एक अध्ययन". VOL 13(2), 2020. Authors- Dr. Saroj Sharma & Dr. Pramod Joshi (Assistant Professor, Wardha Hindi University, Wardha) Page no.688.
- The Research paper published in Peer reviewed Journal "Vidyawarta". The Title of the paper is "सफल शिक्षक और गुणात्मक शिक्षण: एक समीक्षा", Vol. 6, (40), Oct to Dec 2021, Authors- Dr. Saroj Sharma & Dr. Pramod Joshi (Assistant Professor, MGAHU, Wardha, Maharashtra), Page no.148-151.
- The Research paper published in UGC CARE listed Journal "Shodh Sarita". The Title of the paper is "बदलते परिप्रेक्ष्य में शिक्षक की भूमिका", Vol 8(29), January to March 2021, Authors- Dr. Saroj Sharma & Dr. Laxmi Khandelwal (Assistant Professor, PDC Agra), Page no. 127-130.
- The Research paper published in UGC CARE listed Journal "Education India Journal: A Quarterly Refereed Journal of Dialogues on Education, Title of the paper: "Attributes and Pedagogical Practices of Successful Teachers" ISSN 2278-2435, Vol. 10 (1) February-2021, Authors- Saroj Sharma & Dr. Sona Ahuja (Assistant Professor, DEI, Dayalbagh, Agra), Page no. 425-441.
- The research paper published in UGC CARE listed Journal "Shodh Sanchaar". The Title of the paper is "Pedagogical Practices and Academic Achievement". Vol.10(38, II), April to June 2020, Author- Saroj Sharma, Page no.208-212.
- The Research paper published in UGC CARE listed Journal "Shodh Sarita". The Title of the paper is "Pedagogical Practices of Successful Teachers in Raising Consciousness of the Middle School Students". Vol 7, (26, III), April to June 2020, Authors- Saroj Sharma & Dr. Sona Ahuja (Assistant Professor, DEI, Dayalbagh, Agra) Page no.56-62.

(v) Publications (Chapter)

The chapter published in book "Multidisciplinary Approaches in Social Sciences, Language and Education" The title of the chapter is "The Environment Education", P.K. Publishers and Distributors Delhi, First Edition July 2023, ISBN:978-93-92239-92-2.

(vi) Additional Responsibilities undertook at the faculty / University level

- Co-convener of National Seminar entitled "Post covid-19 scenario: New Approaches & Challenges of Education" Organized by Agra Public Teachers Training College, Artoni, Agra on 26-27 September 2021.
- **Cultural coordinator** (2013) of ACE Education Institute, BTC College, Agra.
- Coordinator of co-curricular activities (2013-2014); ACE Education Institute, BTC College, Agra.

(vii) Others

- आकाशवाणी, आगरा में वार्ता " नया साल, नया अवसर, नए आरम्भ का ", 21 दिसम्बर 2022 को प्रसारित।
- आकाशवाणी, आगरा में वार्ता "स्वावलंबन से बढ़ता स्वाभिमान", 15 June 2022 को प्रसारित।
- आकाशवाणी, आगरा में वार्ता "साक्षर नारी की देश के विकास में योगदान" 12 November 2021 को प्रसारित।
- आकाशवाणी, आगरा में वार्ता "सशक्त बेटियां वर्तमान समय की मांग" 2 March 2020 को प्रसारित।
- आकाशवाणी, आगरा में वार्ता "शिक्षकों का छात्र के जीवन में महत्व". 14 September 2019 को प्रसारित।
- Participated in Poster Presentation at Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra on the occasion of Research fair held on 19 Jan 2019 on the topic of "Pedagogical Practices of Successful Teachers"
- Attended 5 days Scout/Guide camp conducted by Agra Public Teachers Training College, Agra in 2007.
- ➢ Got Award as an N.S.S Candidate of D S.B Campus Nainital in 2003
- > Participated in *"Debate Competitions"* at School and College level and got prizes.

Personal Profile

Husband's Name: Mr		Mr. Harish Chandra Sharma				
Father's Name: Mr. Go		opal Datt Fulara				
Mother's Name: Mrs. K		Kamla Fulara				
Address for communication:		C/o Bansal Niwas,15, Bank house colony, Behind Civil Court				
			Compound, Agra			
Languages Expertise		:	Hindi, English & Kumauni			
Nationality		:	Indian			
Place:						
Date:			(Saroj Sharma)			